

Newsletter

Celebrating learning together in faith, hope and love

1 Timothy 6 v 17 - Command those who are rich in this present world not to be arrogant nor to put their hope in wealth, which is so uncertain, but to put their hope in God, who richly provides us with everything for our enjoyment.

15/6/25

Headteacher's Hello

Dear Parents and Carers,

Thank you to the parent reps and to everyone who contributed to our Parent Forum this morning. As always, it was a productive meeting, with valid points raised. The minutes will be distributed in due course and will be shared on the school website. My thanks to the reps for all their work involved in the Parent Forum this year. I have found the meetings to be very valuable, and an efficient means of hearing and resolving issues that are important to our parent community. Particular thanks to Mrs Stewart, who after seven years of chairing the Parent Forum, is stepping down from the role. Her time and commitment to this role over the years is hugely valued.

Last week, it was our pleasure to welcome Munira Wilson MP into school to visit all of the classes and meet with our School Council. Our reps did a great job of asking questions on their classmates behalf and were interested to hear all about what it's like to be a Member of Parliament. We're very thankful to Mrs Wilson for taking time out of her busy schedule to come and visit us.

Well done to Year 5 who led us in a wonderful class assembly yesterday. It was great to hear all about the fun they had in the Isle of Wight, and all the places that they visited. It was clear to hear that some treasured memories were made during their time away.

Thank you to the SA for organising the Fathers' Day Gift Sale this afternoon. The countdown is on for the Bishop Perrin School Fete in two weeks' time on Sunday 29th June. Preparations are in full swing, and I know volunteers are still needed to help with some stalls, so if you are able to spare any time, please see the SA reps and let them know.

We're looking forward to our Sports Day on Wednesday 2nd July. You will find further information about arrangements for the day later in the newsletter – we hope many of you will be able to come along and join us!

Have a lovely weekend, Miss Macklearn



Newsletter

Attendance

Friendship: 95.42 Endurance: 95.42% Peace: 94.58% Forgiveness: 96.67%, Reverence: 97.41%, Service 93.33% and Justice: 97.50% **Whole school: 95.75%**

In collective worship this week...

On Monday, we talked about the impact of a smile, and on Tuesday, Year 3 led the classes in a collective worship all about Jonah and the Whale. On Thursday Year 5 did their class assembly all about the Isle of Wight.

Celebrations & Achievements

Well done to the children who have earnt a certificate this week.

CLASS	NAME
Friendship	Lana
Endurance	Whole Class
Peace	Anabelle
Forgiveness	Whole Class
Reverence	Joseph B
Service	Whole Class
Justice	Arjun

School News

Curriculum information for this half-term

You can find out what your child will be learning about next half term by visiting the curriculum page on our website.

School Uniform

A polite reminder that trainers are not part of school uniform, and are only permitted as part of PE kits. School shoes must be worn. Please help us maintain our school uniform standards through this last part of the school year. Many thanks.

Bikes and Scooters on site

Cycling or scootering is not allowed anywhere on the school premises for safety reasons. This includes for our younger visitors to school and when pupils are picking up their bike or scooter from the storage area at the end of the day. Please make sure your child walks them off the premises instead of riding them. Thank you.

We Are Hiring!

We are recruiting for September 2025. We currently have the following positions available:

Deputy Headteacher
 Please see here for further details.

Year 6 Decades Day

As part of their Back to the Future theme for this half-term, Year 6 are going to take part in a Decades Day on Tuesday 8th July; they can dress up in the fashion from a particular decade (1950s-1990s - although this is optional) and they will listen to music, learn dances and play games from the different decades. If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks, Miss Sweeney

Newsletter

School Trips Payments / Permissions

Unless otherwise stated, children should wear school uniform for school visits (this includes school shoes). Children should bring a bag (school bag or other) to carry their packed lunch and water bottle in. Packed lunches should not contain any form of nuts (this applies to children and adult volunteers); no fizzy drinks or glass bottles. In the summer term, if the children are likely to be outside during their visit, please ensure you apply sunscreen before they come to school and they wear a hat. If details vary to this they will be provided below within the specific trip section.



Y3 - Y6 Swimming Gala

Our KS2 (Y3 – Y6) swimming gala will be held at Teddington Pool on Wednesday 16th July. Please make the payment for this event via ScoPay by Monday 30th June.

Spectator Tickets Update: Teddington Pool have a limited number of 60 spectator spaces on their balcony. As in previous years, we prioritise offering one space to one adult per child in years 5 and 6 first. Parent/carers who requested ONE adult ticket per Y5/Y6 child have been sent a confirmation email today.

We have now opened up the remaining spectator tickets to parent/carers in Y3 and or Y4. Please only request one ticket per child in this age group.

Year 3 and 4 parents are now invited to request ONE adult spectator ticket per Y3/Y4 child. Please complete the spectator booking form here letting us know if you would like a space and the name of which parent will be attending by Tuesday 17th June. We will email you to let you know if you have a ticket.

Y1 Barnes Wetlands Centre

Y1 will be visiting Barnes Wetlands Centre on the 3rd July. Please complete the payment and any lunch order forms via your child's SCOPAY account by 23rd June 2025.

We require some volunteers for this trip, please send an email into the school office to volunteer, we will then let you know if you're required or not.

Y2 Roald Dahl Museum

Y2 will be visiting The Roald Dahl Museum and Story Centre on the 17th July 2025.

Please can you complete the permission and payment via your child's SCOPAY account by the <u>23rd June 2025.</u> Your child will need a packed lunch for this trip.

Y5 Beautiful Minds' A Richmond Youth Service Mental Health Event

Y5 will visit Heatham House Youth Centre on the 24th June 2025 to take part in an event run by The Achieving for Children Richmond Youth Service.

There is no cost for this, but permission needs to be granted via your child's SCOPAY account.

You will need to provide a packed lunch for this trip. Alternatively, you can book a school provided packed lunch via SCOPAY.

Update - Please wear your PE Kit for this trip.

Urgent - Please complete the permission slip today, the 13th June.

Y5 Twickenham School Taster Session

26th June, Y5 will visit Twickenham School for an afternoon taster session. They will walk to and from the venue after their lunch.

Y5 Orange Tree Theatre

Y5 will participate in a two-part event in conjunction with Orange Tree Theatre. Part one will be on site workshop led by the Orange Tree Theatre team.

The class will then visit The Orange Tree Theatre on the 1st July for a performance of Shakespeare's Julius Caesar, please complete the SCOPAY permission for this trip ASAP, thank you.

Y6 End of Term Trip

Y6 will be visiting Feltham Leisure West complex via minibus to watch the new Lilo & Stitch film as well as play some rounds of bowling. Children will be provided with a Cineworld munch box, containing popcorn, a chocolate snack and a fruit shoot drink. Your child will need a packed lunch for this trip.

There is no cost for this trip as the School Association have subsidies this trip.

Please complete the permission slip within your child's SCOPAY account by the 7th July.



Newsletter

Safeguarding, Wellbeing and Inclusion

Richmond Dyslexia Association

Richmond Dyslexia Association

Do you have a child with dyslexia?

Do you think your child might be dyslexic?

Come and join local parents for support and advice at our coffee morning

4th July from 9 to 11am.



We meet informally, no need to book.

Upstairs at Pret A Manger.

37 Lower George St, Richmond TW9 1HU

www.richmonddyslexia.org.uk

Summer Term Coffee Morning: ADHD Embrace







Scan here to register

Tuesday 1st July 2025 8:45 - 9:45am in the school library: all welcome

An expert from ADHD Embrace will be leading a workshop for families to build understanding and awareness of ADHD. This is an opportunity to learn more and is useful for families at all stages of their journey: pre-diagnosis, post-diagnosis, or those who are simply curious to learn more about how ADHD impacts young lives.

Carers Week 9-15th June 2025

If you, or someone in your family is a carer, support is available through the Richmond Carers Centre.

Locally, young carers can be supported through a range of

If your child is a young carer and school is not already aware, please be in touch.

agencies. More information can be found here.

LEAH – Learning English at Home

<u>LEAH (Learn English at Home)</u> is a charity that offers English classes in London to help asylum seekers, refugees and migrants who live in Kingston, Merton, Hounslow, and Richmond to improve their English language skills.

They offer lessons for people who are unable to get to formal college classes due to their personal or family situation, for health reasons or because of their very low English skills.

Tarjimly

Free language support available with <u>Tarjimly</u> Tarjimly is a free app that connects refugees, aid workers, and community organisations with on-demand volunteer translators and interpreters in over 120 languages. It's fast, secure, and incredibly helpful when supporting clients with limited English.

If you have any concerns regarding the safeguarding of children who attend Bishop Perrin Primary School, these should be reported to the Designated Safeguarding Lead who is Miss McAvoy. In her absence, concerns should be reported to the Deputy Designated Safeguarding Lead who is Miss Macklearn. The school's safeguarding governor is Mrs James. If you have concerns about the safeguarding of a child during the school holidays, contact SPA directly on 020 8547 5008 or call the police if the child is in immediate danger.

Community Information Dads, lads, daughters and darts evening

A fun evening for fathers and their children, hosted by a Parent Champion dad. Throw some darts, talk, laugh, make friends, socialise, learn a new skill and have fun. Crucially, this fun event will provide fathers with an opportunity to engage with their children and other fathers in a fun and informal manner, role model, create a positive memory and maintain or improve the relationship with their child.

We will serve light snacks, non-alcoholic drinks and treats. The event is open to all levels of abilities including beginners, male carers and fathers and their children from age 8 to 24. No need to book, just turn up at the Powerstation Youth Centre, 121a Mortlake High Street, London, SW14 8SN on Tuesday 1 July from 7 to 9pm. For any further information feel free to contact.

Job Vacancies at St. John the Baptist CoE Junior School, Hampton Wick

St John the Baptist CE Junior School (Hampton Wick) are advertising for a new class teacher and Teaching and Learning Support Assistant (TSLA).

Please click on the links below for more information.

- Class Teacher
- Teaching and Learning Support Assistant

Newsletter

And finally...

Our end-of-year Y6 Leavers' Service will be held in St. Augustine's Church, at 10:30am. It will be led by Rev'd Helen Calner, the new vicar for St. Augustine's Church. Parents and Carers are welcome to join us in the church. If you are able to walk with classes to and from the church, your help would be much appreciated – please let the school office know.

Key Dates

SUMMER TERM 2025	
Tuesday 17 th June	YR Trip to Bockett's Farm
Thursday 19 th June	Y2 Trip to Hounslow Jamia Mosque
Monday 23 rd - Friday 27 th June	Y6 Residential Trip to Bowles
Tuesday 24 th June	Y5 Heatham House Afc Event
Thursday 26 th June	Y5 Twickenham School Taster Afternoon
Monday 30 th June	Last week of clubs
Tuesday 1 st July	Wellbeing Coffee Morning - ADHD Embrace
	Y5 Trip - Orange Tree Theatre
Wednesday 2 nd July	Sports Day
Thursday 3 rd July	Y1 Trip Barnes Wetland Centre
	YR class assembly
Thursday 10 th July	Whole school RE day
Monday 14th July	Y6 Trip to Cinema & Bowling
Wednesday 16th July	KS2 Swimming Gala
Thursday 17 th July	Y2 Trip to Roald Dahl Museum
Monday 21st July	Y6 Leavers' Celebration (5 – 7pm)
Tuesday 22 nd July	Leavers' Service – St. Augustine's Church, 10:30am
Tuesday 22 nd July	End of term Dismissal time: 13:50 – YR 14:00 - Others



BISHOP PERRIN NON-UNIFO

Supporting the School Summer Fete and the School Association

Friday 6th June Non-uniform top

Please bring beauty/hair accessories, tattoos, nail varnish or a money donation

Friday 13th June Non-uniform bottoms

Please bring sweets and popcorn or a money donation

Friday

Trainers Please bring second 20th June hand books, toys & soft toys or a money donation

Friday

FULL NON-UNIFORM

27th June Please bring baked goods and bottles for bottle tombola or a money donation



Subject: Notification of Proposed Variation to Admissions Arrangements for Ian Mikardo School

Dear Admissions Authorities in the London Borough of Richmond,

I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to notify you that The Beckmead Trust, as the admission authority for Ian Mikardo School (URN: 143630), is proposing a variation to the school's determined admissions arrangements for the 2025/26 academic year.

This proposed variation is being submitted to the Secretary of State for Education for approval, in accordance with Paragraphs 3.6 and 3.7 of the School Admissions Code (2021), and the requirements of the Education (Variation of Admission Arrangements) (England) Regulations 2002.

Nature of the Proposed Variation: We are proposing to open a satellite site in the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames at Nelson Primary School (URN: 145122). The site will provide for SEMH pupils in Years 7 and 8 with a future cohort in Years 5 and 6, open to boys and girls. Ian Mikardo School currently delivers SEMH provision to boys in Years 7-13 and this provision will remain unchanged. This change is being made in the context of a significant change to the school's structure and provision, and it requires amendment to our admissions arrangements. The proposed variation will ensure our admissions policy accurately reflects the pupil cohort and

Next Steps: This notification forms part of our statutory duty to inform appropriate bodies of any proposed variations. Should the Secretary of State approve the variation, we will publish the updated admissions arrangements on our website and ensure all stakeholders are notified.

If you have any questions about the proposed changes or would like to discuss the implications for your admissions processes, please feel free to contact me directly.

Contact:

Dr Jonty Clark OBE jclark98@beckmeadtrust.org 020 3772 8805

structure of provision at the new satellite site.

Kind regards, Dr Jonty Clark OBE

Chief Executive Officer

The Beckmead Trust